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Mart_;uerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 10:44 AM

To: David Rich

Cc: Carl Vinson; Hyma Vedula

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will add, in CMS, declassification date 7/1/2017 for confidential DNs 06277-
08, 06279-08, 06280-08, and 06288-08.
Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk o "(‘:_‘:"___ T_;
Capital Circle Office Center nlf'; \ iﬂ:
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard r"_;‘"_-# |
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 E(&'; = _
(850) 413-6824 e 2 g
-g\ €

From: David Rich

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 10:37 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Carl Vinson; Hyma Vedula

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents

Please extend the documents listed below for an additional three (3) years, making the revised / new declassification
date: 7/1/17

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 9:43 AM

To: David Rich

Cc: Carl Vinson; Hyma Vedula

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents

David,
Please provide a declassification date for the 4 documents listed below.
Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824
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From: David Rich

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 9:39 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Carl Vinson; Hyma Vedula

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents

Marguerite:

Thanks for the welcome back! Had a great time away and am working through the accumulated emails in order to
catch up.

The best thing to do with these documents is to affix a new declassification date. With cyber/data security audits
ongoing and planned, there is a possibility that the team(s) may need to circle back to the contained in these
documents.

- David

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 3:29 PM

To: David Rich

Cc: Carl Vinson; Hyma Vedula

Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents

David,

Confidential DNs 06277-08, 06279-08, 06280-08, and 06288-08 have reached their declassification date of
7/1/14.

Do you want to declassify these documents, have them PDF’d, and place them in the docket file; destroy the
documents; or provide another declassification date to address these documents in the future ?

Since you are out of the office this week, it's OK to respond to this e-mail when you get back.

DN 06277-08 - CMP (sic)/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents pertaining to m'ultiple ILECs involved in review of
customer data security initiatives.

DN 06279-08 - CMP (sic)/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) AT&T documents provided during a review of customer data
security initiatives.

DN 06280-08 - RCP/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information contained in staff's draft audit report and related staff
work papers regarding customer data security of Florida ILECs. [CLK note: CLK/McLean advises filing is covered
under letter claiming confidentiality (DN 04858-08).]

DN 06288-08 - CMP (sic)/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) Responses provided by Verizon during a review of customer
data security initiatives.

Thanks,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850



(850) 413-6824





